#### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

### LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

### **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: March 8, 2011 – 9:00 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

## <u>HEARINGS - Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

- 1. **LEVINE, PETER M. LIR.18030** 2 Wives Brick Oven Pizza, New London, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2011-90
- 2. **LEVKOFF, JOSEPH M. LIP.14244** Georgetown Package Store Georgetown, CT Remove from hearings; permit canceled. 2009-711
- 3. **RECINE, ANGELO LIR.16438** Stonybrook Restaurant, Stratford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in comprise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 of which 2 days would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 11/28/10. 2010-1560
- 4. **BERUBE, ROBERT LIP.14228** Rob's Wine and Spirit Shoppe, Plainfield, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 of which 2 days and \$500 would be held in abeyance for 6 months for incident of 3/20/10. 2010-341
- 5. **PANG, LAN KWOK LIR.14794** Butterfly Restaurant, West Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 of which 2 days and \$500 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/7/10. 2010-13

### 6. SALES, MARCIO - LCA.6566

Café Oasis, Bridgeport, CT

Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$500 for incident of 3/31/10. 2010-394

### 7. BANNERMAN, JASON - LIP.13824

New Hartford Wine & Beverage, New Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 6/18/10. 2010-695

## 8. **LYTRAS, PETER - LIR.14013**

Midway Restaurant, Ashford, CT

After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 of which 2 days would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 9/17/10. 2010-1037

# 9. TORELLO, JAMES - LCA.5053

Toad's Place, New Haven, CT

Commission would accept 5 days and \$14,000 of which 1 day would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for pending charges. 2010-1432, 2010-1293

### PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

**10. CHIRNOMULA, PRASAD – LCA.7268**Oaxaca Kitchen, New Haven, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Endorse patio WHEN in receipt of health certificate. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

### 11. ANASTASIOS, KEVIN A. – LIR.18300

Anastasio Italian Steak House, East Haven, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, CSBI. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

## PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- **12. POLANCO, VENANCIA C. LGB.14587.P** Ramoncito Market, Waterbury, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- **13. PULLOPILLY, JOSE LIR.18235.P.CW** Coromandel Restaurant, Southport, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- **14. WRY, COREY C. LIR.18246.P.CW** CW's Chops N Catch, Manchester, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

- 15. **OLIVER, ROBYN L. LCA.7245.P.CW** Rabbit Hole LLC, Old Saybrook, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 16. **BURNS, CHRISTIAN LCA.7242.P.CW** The Cask Republic, New Haven, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 17. **PARADIS, BRYAN M. LIR.18143.P** Joe Pizza, Simsbury, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 18. SEMENTA, MARK J. LIP.14786.P.CW

Mark's Country Wine & Liquor, Ellington, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

### **FINAL PERMITS:**

19. SALSON LOGISTICS INC - LTR.174

Newark, NJ

Commission approved to issue final permit.

- 20. **MURAWSKI**, **CEZARY LGB.14521** Liscio's Meat Market, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of lockable storage area.
- 21. **CHINTADA, LAKSHMI LIP.14781** Four Seasons Package Store, Vernon, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 22. **VILLA, VENUSTIANO A. LIR.18265**Casa Villa, Stamford, CT

  Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of entire interior and trade name. Endorse patio and service bar only.
- 23. **SIGUENZA, VICENTE N. LIR.18144.P.CW** Scena, Darien, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of copy of lease, 8x10 photos of trade name and interior (including separation on right side of bar).
- **24. DELVALLE, MIGUEL A. LGB.14603** Randy Market, Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of seller's affidavit and zoning approval.
- 25. **OLIVER, ROBYN L. LCA.7245** Rabbit Hole LLC, Old Saybrook, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse patio when in receipt of health approval.

#### OTHER:

- 26. **LATITUDE BEVERAGE COMPANY LIW.648** Windsor Locks, CT Commission approves removal to 295 Ella Grasso Turnpike in Windsor Locks.
- 27. **MOYLAN, MICHAEL F, LUW.32** Draught Board Sacred Heart, Fairfield, CT Commission approved extension of use and additional consumer bar for 3/19/11 (1 day only).
- 28. **MANSFIELD, PATRICK LCA.5696** Anna Liffey's, New Haven, CT Commission approved patio and additional consumer bar for 3/13/11 (1 day only).
- 29. **STANZIALE, DON C. LIR.17947** Stanziale's Restaurant, Stratford, CT Commission approved request to remove service bar endorsement from permit.
- 30. **HARPALDAS, PAHLAJ C. LIP.14699** Valley Wines, Farmington, CT Commission approved application for transfer of interest.
- 31. **BARTON, MARGARET LGB.12080** Geissler's Super Market, Windsor, CT Commission approved transfer of stock.
- 32. **GUTHRIE, JAMES LGB.12326** Geissler's Super Market, Granby, CT Commission approved transfer of stock.
- 33. **NILSSON, DANIEL J. LGB.13996** Geissler's Super Market, Bloomfield, CT Commission approved transfer of stock.
- 34. **NILSSON, JAMES H. LGB.12302** Geissler's Super Market, East Windsor, CT Commission approved transfer of stock.
- 35. **PONT, ROBERT LGB.14206** Geissler's Super Market, Somers, CT Commission approved transfer of stock.
- 36. **WYSE, JEFF LGB.12511** Geissler's Super Market, South Windsor, CT Commission approved transfer of stock.
- 37. **NARANJO, JOSE LIR.17983** Mango's Café, East Haven, CT Assign to hearing; 30-6-A3 Fire Marshal.
- 38. **IMPERTI, VINCENT LIR.17280** Milano's, New Milford, CT Assign to hearing; 30-6-A3 Fire Marshal.
- 39. **ZHUTA, AVDULLA LRW.4299**

Liquor Control Minutes March 8, 2011 Page 5 of 5

Assign to hearing; 30-6-A3 Fire Marshal.

- 40. **MITCHELL, STEVEN C. LIC.1744** Central Subalpi Club, Ansonia, CT Assign to hearing; 30-6-A3 Fire Marshal.
- 41. **LYNCH, CATHERINE LCA.6404** Dalton's Pub, East Hampton, CT Assign to hearing; 30-6-A3 Fire Marshal.
- 42. **NADEAU, ROBERT C. LIC,2061** VFW Post 6875, Wauregan, CT Commission discussed letter of request and will follow up.

Adjourned at 9:38 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd